
Phillips, Paul S.
5/22/2012 5:13:00 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting on bill design?

Hi Sid,

Apologies for not circling back with you on this! Friday morning is pretty jam packed, but the afternoon 
is free from 1:30 to 3:00 -- not sure whether that will work for you. Alternatively, next Tuesday is wide 
open at this point, although not sure whether that will be preferable for coordination on your end after a 
3 day weekend.

Other days next week can work too -- just let me know your preference.

Best,

Paul S. Phillips

Program Supervisor, Retail Rate Design

Demand Side Analysis • CPUC Energy Division

505 Van Ness Ave • San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel; 415,703,1193 • paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 4:53 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Phillips, Paul S.
Subject: RE: Meeting on bill design?

Paul -

In my last note, I forgot to add - would Friday morning work for you and your team?

yours,

sid
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From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 8:41 AM
To: 'Phillips, Paul S.'
Subject: RE: Meeting on bill design?

Paul -

How about Monday 21 May in the afternoon, or any time 22May?

yours,

sid

From: Phillips, Paul S. [mailto:paul.phillips@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2012 4:23 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Meeting on bill design?

Actually, the following week would work better for us Sid, as we'll have a couple of folks out at the 
NARUC rate school. Any preferred dates that week on your end?

Let me know - thanks.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:40 PM 
To: Phillips, Paul S.
Subject: Meeting on bill design?

Paul -

Hi there! We would like to meet with you and your team again about the bill design - I have included 
the agenda below. Would the afternoon of 17May or the afternoon of 18May work for you? Thanks.

yours,

sid

*********

Agenda:
Review the plan for the Advice Letter:
Provide a sample redline of the current/new Energy Statement
Discuss the limited number of Prototypes to be filed and the plan to map other Energy Statements for
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other rate schedules to the prototypes provided
Discuss plan for getting approval of Spanish and Chinese Energy Statements prototypes 
Introduce the new energy statement prototype 
Answer any outstanding questions

AHoiiHqqc

Redacted
Karen Zeimar

Redacted

Possible Dates 
May 17 or 18 p.m.
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